TO:

CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS
MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

GAM AMO Dept, GAM CAMO Dept.

FROM:

Technical Publication

CC:

GAM AM, GAM QAM

DATE:

25.01.2023

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2023/06

Dear all,

Please be informed that the following publication/s has/have been issued and uploaded to GAM
server. Kindly refer to all publications below for your acknowledgement and to take action.

LINK TO
NO. VENDOR REV. NO. ISSSE4EEV EFFECTIVITY SUBIJECT GAM
SERVER
IC 72-30-00-
1. | GENERAL 01 IPC 09-Jan- AW189 COLD SECTION MODULE 1
ELECTRIC 2023 1
REV. 6
AUTO FLIGHT - IS&S STANDBY
2. | TEXTRON ,'\\IAET\ALHZSZS?J?E 138’2""3”' B300 DISPLAY WITH AUTOTHROTTLE 2
SOFTWARE UPDATE: RELEASE 8.1

Please be advised, all engineering and CAMO staff shall update their working computer (control
computer) effected immediately.
Thank you and stay safe!

Donil

DEANNA IZZATY BINTI AHMAD SHOUFIK
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION,
CAMO DEPARTMENT,

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD.
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https://drive.google.com/file/d/19m6cihVFYC7WeWPVVTcyb7kB3wy7RcAI/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14vyzUcFMOyos0piFNBSMxQAmZ6iEeP5M/view?usp=share_link

